Jax Singh

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

US-El Salvador Sister Cities <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>
Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:30 PM

Jay Singh

Invoice 963 from US-El Salvador Sister Cities for Jhenny

US-E| Salvador Sister Cities

Dear Jagjot Singh, City of Somerville,

Here's your invoice! | had emailed it to Jhenny, as that was the only address | was
given... so | apologize for the inconvenience from this side! We appreciate your prompt

payment.

Thanks for your business!

Willie Marquart
US Coordinator

US-El Salvador Sister Cities

Bill to

INVOICE 963 DETAILS

DUE 05/09/2018

$250.00

Powered by QuickBooks

City of Somerville



Terms Net 30

Speaking Tour Gross Proceeds:Popular Education $250.00
2018

Popular Education Workshop 2018- For participation in 3-day workshop on Culturally
Responsive Practices- Jhenny Saint-Surin

1 X $250.00

Balance due $250.00

Review and pay

US-EI Salvador Sister Cities
PO Box 1413 Bucksport, ME 04416 US
(805) 421-9708
sistercities@gmail.com

www.elsalvadorsolidarity.org

If you receive an email that seems fraudulent, please check with the business owner before paying, or
you can forward the email to spoof@intuit.com so we can look into it. Your security is important to us.

Read more at security.intuit.com.
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